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June 6, 2012 
 
 

Truman L. Dehner, Esq. 
Dehner & Ellis, P.S.C. 
206 East Main Street 
Morehead, Kentucky 40351 
 
Re: Case No. 2012-00189 
 Rowan Water, Inc. 
 
Dear Mr. Dehner: 
 

The enclosed documents have been filed in the record of the above-referenced 
case.  Any objections to this action should be submitted to the Commission within five 
days of receipt of this letter.   
 

Sincerely,  

 
Jeff Derouen 
Executive Director 

gw 
Enclosures 

1. Letter of 8/29/2012 
2. E-mail Messages 
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From: Bonnie
To: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC)
Subject: RE: Rowan Water, Inc., Case No. 2012-00189
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 10:53:48 AM
Attachments: PSC-RateNotice.doc

Mr. Wuetcher:
 
Attached is a copy of the revised Public Notice relating to the above-referenced project and
proposed rate change.  This will be published on June 1, 2012, the next available publication date.
 
Next week I will obtain an Affidavit of Publication and forward it to you.
 
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
 
Truman L. Dehner
Dehner & Ellis, P.S.C.
Attorneys at Law
206 East Main Street
Morehead, KY 40351
(606) 783-1504
(606) 784-2744 (fax)
 
 
 
From: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC) [mailto:JWuetcher@ky.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 9:51 AM
To: Bonnie
Subject: RE: Case No. 2012-00189
 
I would recommend changing to July 1, 2012.
 
 
Gerald E. Wuetcher
Executive Advisor/Attorney
Public Service Commission of Kentucky
gerald.wuetcher@ky.gov
Office: (502) 564-3940 x259
Cell:  (502) 229-6500
 
 
 
From: Bonnie [mailto:dehnerandellis@adelphia.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 8:43 AM
To: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC)
Subject: RE: Case No. 2012-00189
 

mailto:dehnerandellis@adelphia.net
mailto:JWuetcher@ky.gov
mailto:gerald.wuetcher@ky.gov
mailto:[mailto:dehnerandellis@adelphia.net]

PUBLIC NOTICE OF IMPROVEMENTS

TO THE FACILITIES OF


ROWAN WATER, INC., AND OF


PROPOSED RATE CHANGES


Notice is hereby given that Rowan Water, Inc., proposes to make the following improvements to its water distribution system and facilities:


1.
Rehabilitation and improvement of the Frank Johnson water storage tank.


2.
Rehabilitation and improvement of the 3-C Trail water storage tank.


3.
Replace approximately two (2) miles of water line along U.S. Highway 60 in the Haldeman 
area of Rowan County, Kentucky.


4.
Replace approximately four thousand (4,000) linear feet of water line in the Park Hills area of 
Rowan County, Kentucky.


5.
Make improvements to the Rowan Water, Inc., building located on Christy Creek Road in 
Rowan County, Kentucky.


Rowan Water, Inc. has filed a proposed rate schedule that will change and increase the rate charged to its customers.  

CURRENT RATES:


5/8 Inch Meter

First 2000 Gallons -
$13.80 
Minimum


Next 3000 Gallons - 
$5.80
per 1000 Gallons


Next 10,000 Gallons - 
$5.30
per 1000 Gallons


Next 10,000 Gallons -
$4.90
per 1000 Gallons


Next 10,000 Gallons -
$4.70
per 1000 Gallons


Next 15,000 Gallons -
$4.50
per 1000 Gallons


Over 50,000 Gallons -
$4.30
Per 1000 Gallons


¾ Inch Meter


First 4000 Gallons -
$25.50 
Minimum


Next 1000 Gallons - 
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


1 Inch Meter

First 5000 Gallons -
$31.30 
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


1.5 Inch Meter


First 15,000 Gallons -
$84.30 
Minimum


Next 10,000 Gallons -
$4.90
per 1000 Gallons


Next 10,000 Gallons -
$4.70
per 1000 Gallons


Next 15,000 Gallons -
$4.50
per 1000 Gallons


Over 50,000 Gallons -
$4.30
per 1000 Gallons


2 Inch Meter


First 25,000 Gallons -
$133.30 
Minimum


Next 10,000 Gallons -
$4.70
per 1000 Gallons


Next 15,000 Gallons -
$4.50
per 1000 Gallons


Over 50,000 Gallons -
$4.30
per 1000 Gallons


Rowan Water Inc. proposes to increase rates for water service as follows effective July 1, 2012:


PROPOSED RATES:


5/8 Inch Meter


First 2000 Gallons -
$18.40 
Minimum


Next 3000 Gallons - 
$6.50
per 1000 Gallons


Next 10,000 Gallons - 
$6.00
per 1000 Gallons


Next 10,000 Gallons -
$5.85
per 1000 Gallons


Next 10,000 Gallons -
$5.50
per 1000 Gallons


Next 15,000 Gallons -
$5.20
per 1000 Gallons


Over 50,000 Gallons -
$5.00
per 1000 Gallons


¾ Inch Meter


First 4000 Gallons -
$31.40 
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
$37.90 
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
$97.90 
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
$156.40 
Minimum


Next 10,000 Gallons -
$5.50
per 1000 Gallons


Next 15,000 Gallons -
$5.20
per 1000 Gallons


Over 50,000 Gallons -
$5.00
per 1000 Gallons


The rate contained in this notice is the rate proposed by Rowan Water, Inc.  The Kentucky Public Service Commission, however, may order rates to be charged that differ from the proposed rates contained in this notice.


Any corporation, association, or person with a substantial interest in the matter may, by written request, within thirty (30) days after publication or mailing of this notice of the proposed rate changes request to intervene.  Intervention may be granted beyond the thirty (30) day period for good cause shown.


Any person who has been granted intervention by the Public Service Commission may obtain copies of the rate schedule and any other filings made by Rowan Water, Inc.  by contracting Jerry Patrick, Manager, Rowan Water, Inc., 110 Hargis Avenue, Morehead KY 40351, 606-784-9818.


Any person may examine Rowan Water’s rate schedule and any other filings at its main office at 110 Hargis Avenue, Morehead, Kentucky or at the Public Service Commission’s Offices at 221 Sower Blvd., Frankfort Kentucky 40602.




Mr. Weutcher:
 
We have revised the Public Notice to be published in The Morehead News.  One question before I
deliver it to the newspaper office, however, is the date that needs to be filled in prior to the
proposed increased rates:  “Rowan Water, Inc., proposes to increase rates for water service as
follows effective __________:”  The first Notice we published had the date of June 21, 2012. 
Should this revised Notice have the same date, or should it be changed to July 1, 2012, since the

Notice will be published on June 1st?
 
I will be sending you a copy of the Notice once the date has been filled in.
 
Thank you!
 
Truman L. Dehner
Dehner & Ellis, P.S.C.
Attorneys at Law
206 East Main Street
Morehead, KY 40351
(606) 783-1504
(606) 784-2744 (fax)
 
 
From: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC) [mailto:JWuetcher@ky.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 1:10 PM
To: dehnerandellis@adelphia.net
Subject: Case No. 2012-00189
 
Mr. Dehner:
 
The Public Service Commission Staff has reviewed the application of Rowan Water, Inc. and has
found that the application fails to comply with 807 KAR 5:069.  Section 2 of that regulation
provides:  “If a change in rates is required to finance the construction project, the utility shall,
before application is made, mail to each customer, or publish in a newspaper of general circulation
in the local service area, a notice that contains the current and proposed rates and a brief
description of the construction project.”  The notice included in the application fails to contain a
description of the project that will be fund by Rural Development.  The Commission’s Filing Division
will be issuing a formal notice of the deficiency on or after May 30, 2012.  If the utility can cure the
deficiency on or before that date, no notice will be issued.
 
This message should not be considered as official notification of the deficiency and is provided as a
courtesy only.  If you have any questions regarding the Commission Staff’s review, please contact
me.  For your reference, a link to 807 KAR 5:069 is provided below.
 
http://www.lrc.state.ky.us/kar/807/005/069.htm
 
Sincerely,

mailto:[mailto:JWuetcher@ky.gov]
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

 

 

Notice is hereby given that Rowan Water, Inc., proposes to make the following improvements to its 

water distribution system and facilities: 

 

1. Rehabilitation and improvement of the Frank Johnson water storage tank. 

 

2. Rehabilitation and improvement of the 3-C Trail water storage tank. 

 

3. Replace approximately two (2) miles of water line along U.S. Highway 60 in the Haldeman 

 area of Rowan County, Kentucky. 

 

4. Replace approximately four thousand (4,000) linear feet of water line in the Park Hills area of 

 Rowan County, Kentucky. 

 

5. Make improvements to the Rowan Water, Inc., building located on Christy Creek Road in 

 Rowan County, Kentucky. 

 

 

Rowan Water, Inc. has filed a proposed rate schedule that will change and increase the rate charged 

to its customers.   

 

CURRENT RATES: 

 

5/8 Inch Meter 

First 2000 Gallons - $13.80  Minimum 

Next 3000 Gallons -  $5.80 per 1000 Gallons 

Next 10,000 Gallons -  $5.30 per 1000 Gallons 

Next 10,000 Gallons - $4.90 per 1000 Gallons 

Next 10,000 Gallons - $4.70 per 1000 Gallons 

Next 15,000 Gallons - $4.50 per 1000 Gallons 

Over 50,000 Gallons - $4.30 Per 1000 Gallons 

 

¾ Inch Meter 

First 4000 Gallons - $25.50  Minimum 

Next 1000 Gallons -  $5.80 per 1000 Gallons 

Next 10,000 Gallons -  $5.30 per 1000 Gallons 

Next 10,000 Gallons - $4.90 per 1000 Gallons 

Next 10,000 Gallons - $4.70 per 1000 Gallons 

Next 15,000 Gallons - $4.50 per 1000 Gallons 

Over 50,000 Gallons - $4.30 per 1000 Gallons 

 



1 Inch Meter 

First 5000 Gallons - $31.30  Minimum 

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

First 15,000 Gallons - $84.30  Minimum 

Next 10,000 Gallons - $4.90 per 1000 Gallons 

Next 10,000 Gallons - $4.70 per 1000 Gallons 

Next 15,000 Gallons - $4.50 per 1000 Gallons 

Over 50,000 Gallons - $4.30 per 1000 Gallons 

 

2 Inch Meter 

First 25,000 Gallons -$133.30  Minimum 

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

First 2000 Gallons - $18.40  Minimum 

Next 3000 Gallons -  $6.50 per 1000 Gallons 

Next 10,000 Gallons -  $6.00 per 1000 Gallons 

Next 10,000 Gallons - $5.85 per 1000 Gallons 

Next 10,000 Gallons - $5.50 per 1000 Gallons 

Next 15,000 Gallons - $5.20 per 1000 Gallons 

Over 50,000 Gallons - $5.00 per 1000 Gallons 

 

¾ Inch Meter 

First 4000 Gallons - $31.40  Minimum 

Next 1000 Gallons -  $6.50 per 1000 Gallons 

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

First 5000 Gallons - $37.90  Minimum 

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

First 15,000 Gallons - $97.90  Minimum 

Next 10,000 Gallons - $5.85 per 1000 Gallons 

Next 10,000 Gallons - $5.50 per 1000 Gallons 

Next 15,000 Gallons - $5.20 per 1000 Gallons 

Over 50,000 Gallons - $5.00 per 1000 Gallons 

 

2 Inch Meter 

First 25,000 Gallons -$156.40  Minimum 

Next 10,000 Gallons - $5.50 per 1000 Gallons 

Next 15,000 Gallons - $5.20 per 1000 Gallons 

Over 50,000 Gallons - $5.00 per 1000 Gallons 

 

The rate contained in this notice is the rate proposed by Rowan Water, Inc.  The Kentucky Public 

Service Commission, however, may order rates to be charged that differ from the proposed rates 

contained in this notice. 

 

Any corporation, association, or person with a substantial interest in the matter may, by written 

request, within thirty (30) days after publication or mailing of this notice of the proposed rate 

changes request to intervene.  Intervention may be granted beyond the thirty (30) day period for good 

cause shown. 

 

Any person who has been granted intervention by the Public Service Commission may obtain copies 

of the rate schedule and any other filings made by Rowan Water, Inc.  by contracting Jerry Patrick, 

Manager, Rowan Water, Inc., 110 Hargis Avenue, Morehead KY 40351, 606-784-9818. 

 

Any person may examine Rowan Water’s rate schedule and any other filings at its main office at 110 

Hargis Avenue, Morehead, Kentucky or at the Public Service Commission’s Offices at 221 Sower 

Blvd., Frankfort Kentucky 40602. 




